
MEMORANDUM

TO: LYCOMING LAW ASSOCIATION

FROM: John P. Pietrovito, Esquire
Chairperson

DATE: January 14, 2008

RE: Mock Trial Committee
Annual Report

The District Competitions for 2007 for our district were held in the Lycoming

County Courthouse.  This phase of the Competition was organized by Julieanne

Steinbacher, Esquire who served as the District Coordinator for our district.

Attorneys and paralegals from Lycoming County volunteered their time to serve as

jurors for the Competition and our Judges presided over the trials.  There were a few

tense moments due to the fact that some of the “jurors” failed to appear without

obtaining a substitute or notifying anyone in advance of the date of the competition.

The Regional Final Competition for 2007 was held in Williamsport,

Pennsylvania with the Honorable Malcolm Muir as the presiding judge.  This phase

of the Competition was organized by Donald Martino, Esquire, who served as

Regional Coordinator for our region.

Julieanne Steinbacher will again serve as District Coordinator for the 2008

competition and Donald Martino, Esquire will again serve as Regional Coordinator

for the 2008 competition.  They will both need the members of the LLA to volunteer

their time to serve as jurors for the 2008 competition which begins in January 2008.

Respectfully submitted,

John P. Pietrovito
Chairperson




